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Cc: 'AReM' (arem@retailenergymarkets.com) 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: R.07-05-025 Joint Proposal of SCE/PG&E 

Em having challenges dealing with the big email lists. See below for my question to Janet 
Combs from Edison and her reply. 
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I asked: "Re: for the Green Benchmark: "U.S. Dept. of Energy's survey of reported 
contract premiums for renewable energy in the Western U.S" 

Can you provide a specific citation and/or URL?" 

Janet responded: 

http://apps3.eere.energy.gov/greenpower/markets/prieing.shtml?page=l 

From: "Mark Fuimer" <mef@mrwassoc,com> 

To: <Janet,Combs@sce,com> 
Cc: <abb@eslawf irm,com>, <AdviceTariffManaqer@sce.com>, <ako@cpuc.ca.qov>. < a m b e r, wy a 11 @ s c e, c o m > . 
<AndersonR@conedsolutions.com>, <atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com>, <avk@cpuc,ca,qov>, <barmackm@calpine,com>, 
<bcraqq@qoodinmacbride.com>, <bernardo@braunleqal,com>, <bfs@cpuc,ca,qov>, <bhines@svig,orq>, <bkc7@pqe,com>. <blairi@mid,orq>. 
<bla isinq@braunleqai.com>. <brbarkovich@earthlink.net>. <californiadockets@pacificorp.com>, <case.admin@sce.com>. 
<cassandra,sweet@dowiones.com>. <ccasselman@pilotpowerqroup,com>, <cem@newsdata.com>. <chh@cpuc,ca,qov>, 
<ch ilen@nvenerqy.com>. <ciw5@pqe,com>. <clamasbabbini@comverqe,com>, <clu@cpuc,ca,qov>, <cmkehrein@ems-ca.com>, 
<colin.cushnie@sce,com>, <CRMd@pqe,com>, <crv@cpuc,ca,qov>, <david,oliver@naviqantconsulting,com>, <dbp@cpuc.ca,gov>, 
<DBR@cpuc. ca.gov>. <dcurrie@rrienerqy.com>. <ddavie@wellhead.com>. <ddickey@tenaska,com>, <debeberq er@cox.net>. 
<debra,qallo@swqas,com>, <dqrandv@caonsiteqen.com>. <dhaval,daqli@sce,com>. <dhuard@mana11,com>, <Diane. Feliman@nrqenerqy.com>. 
<dorth@kred,orq>, <douqlass@enerqyattorney,com>. <ds1957@att,com>. <dvidaver@enerqy.state,ca,us>, <edcj@cpuc,ca,qov>, <ek@a-
klaw,com>, <erasmussen@marinenergyauthority.org>. <eric.a,artman@gmail,com>. <etoppi@ces-ltd,com>, <ewdlaw@sbcqlobal.net>, 
<qbawa@cityofpasadena,net>. <qblack@cwciaw,com>, <george.waideiich@safeway,com>. <qifford,iunq@powerex,com>. <qmorris@emf,net>. 
<qohara@calplq.com>, <grehal@water,ca.gov>, <hqolub@nixonpeabody,com>. <HKinqerski@mxenerqy.com>, 
<iqoodman@commerceenerqy.com>. <iibarquren@tyrenerqv,com>, <ikwasny@water,ca,qov>, <iames,schichti@sce,com>. 
<ianreid@coastecon,com>. <iarmstronq@goodinmacbride,com>, <icasadont@bluestarenerqv,com>. <iderosa@ces-ltd,com>, 
<ieanne,sole@sfqov.orq>. <ieffqray@dwt.com>. <ieff,malone@caipeak,com>, <Jennifer,Hein@nrqenerqy,com>, <iennifer,shiqekawa@sce,com>. 

< Jerry L@abaq,ca,qov>. < i i q @ e s I a vvf i r m, c o m > 

Date: 12/13/2010 02:50 PM 

Subject: RE: R.07-05-025 Joint Proposai of SCE/PG&E 

Janet, 

Re: for the Green Benchmark : "U.S. Dept. of Energy's survey of reported contract 

SB GT&S 0387625 
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premiums for renewable energy in the Western U.S" 

Can you provide a specific citation and/or URL? 

Thanks 

Mark Fulmer 
MRW & Associates, LLC 
1814 Franklin Street, Suite 720 
Oakland CA 94612 
(510) 834-1999 
meftcbmrwassoc. com 

PS—Sorry if you're getting this twice; most were blocked by my ISP, so I've broken it 
into two groups. 

SB GT&S 0387626 


